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Michelle King

From: Web Info User

Sent: Sunday, January 20, 2019 4:25 PM

To: Karen Crowder

Cc: Michelle King

Subject: City of Peoria, Illinois Contact:

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

To: 

MayorsOffice 

 

Name: 

Bobby Ford 

 

Email: 

Bobbyford42@gmail.com 

 

Home Address 

3223 W. Richwoods blvd 

 

Business Name 

 

 

Business Address 

 

 

Home Phone 

309 397 7895 

 

Business Phone 

309 685 5241 

 

Fax 

309 685 9518 

 

Preferred method of contact: 

 * Home Phone * Email 

 

Preference on which commission you would like to serve: 

 * Advisory Committee on Police-Community Relations * Fire & Police Commission 

 

Community Volunteer Experience 

Peoria community Against Violence. 

 

Have you previously served on a city commission: 

No 
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If yes, please list which commission and the date of service 

 

 

Professional and Employment Background 

Executive Director Sharon Healthcare Woods Behavioral Health 28 years. 

 

Head Coach Men Basketball Coach Robert Morris University-Peoria 4 years. 

Deputy Coroner Peoria County 3 years. 

Intensive Probation Officer 2 years. 

Founder and CEO of Just be Somebody Mentoring program. 

 

Educational Background 

BS from Bradley University 1982 

 

State briefly why you wish to be considered for a city volunteer commission and what you would hope to accomplish if 

appointed Working to help bring positive changes to our City and Community. 

 

Would your service on a city commission be a conflict of interest for you?; No 

 

Sent from (ip address): 98.214.71.81 

(c-98-214-71-81.hsd1.il.comcast.net) 

Date/Time: January 20, 2019 4:25 pm 

Coming from (referer): 

http://www.peoriagov.org/mayors-office/commission-volunteer-interest-sheet/ 

Using (user agent): Mozilla/5.0 (Linux; Android 8.0.0; SM-N950U Build/R16NW; wv) AppleWebKit/537.36 (KHTML, like 

Gecko) Version/4.0 

Chrome/71.0.3578.99 Mobile Safari/537.36 [FB_IAB/FB4A;FBAV/204.0.0.24.101;] 

 

 


